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April 1, 2025 

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Storm Protection Plan Cost Recovery Clause 
FPSC Docket No. 2025001 0-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Attached for filing in the above captioned docket is Tampa Electric’s Petition for approval 
of the company’s Storm Protection Plan Cost Recovery Clause Final True-Up for 2024. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Malcolm N. Means 

MNM/bml 
Attachment 
cc: All Parties of Record (w/attachment) 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Petition, filed on behalf 

of Tampa Electric Company, has been furnished by electronic mail on this 1st day of April 2025 to 

the following: 

Daniel Dose 
Jennifer Crawford 
Shaw Stiller 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 390L - Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ddose@psc.state.fl.us 
jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us 
sstiller@psc.state.fl.us 
discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us 

Walter Trierweiler 
Charles Rehwinkel 
Ms. Patricia A. Christensen 
Mary Wessling 
Octavio Ponce 
Austin Watrous 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Trierweiler. Walt@leg.state.fl.us 
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
wessling.mary@leg.state.fl.us 
ponce.octavio@leg.state.fl.us 
watrous.austin@leg.state.fl.us 

Matthew R. Bernier 
Robert Pickels 
Stephanie A. Cuello 
Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
matthew.bernier@duke-energy. com 
Robert.pickels@duke-energy.com 
stephanie.cuello@duke-energy.com 
FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-energy.com 

Kenneth A. Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Company 
134 W. Jefferson Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com 

Christopher T. Wright 
David M. Lee 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
christopher.wright@fpl.com 
david.lee@fpl.com 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
imoyle@movlelaw.com 
mqualls@moylelaw.com 

James W. Brew 
Laura Wynn Baker 
Sarah B. Newman 
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Ste. 800 West 
Washington, D.C. 20007-5201 
jbrew@smxblaw.com 
lwb@smxblaw.com 
sbn@smxblaw.com 

Dianne M. Triplett 
Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 
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Mike Cassel 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
208 Wildlight Avenue 
Yulee, FL 32097 
mcassel@fpuc.com 

Beth Keating 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 

Michelle Napier 
Phuong Nguyen 
Florida Public Utiltities Company 
1635 Meathe Drive 
West Palm Beach, FL 33411 
mnapier@fpuc.com 
pnguyen@chpk. com 

Peter J. Mattheis 
Michael K. Lavanga 
Joseph R. Briscar 
Stone Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Suite 800 West 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
pjm@smxblaw.com 
mkl@smxblaw.com 
jrb@smxblaw.com 

ATTORNEY 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Storm Protection Plan ) DOCKET NO. 2025001 O-EI 
Cost Recovery Clause ) 

) 
_ ) FILED: April 1,2025 

PETITION OF TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Tampa Electric Company (“Tampa Electric” or “company”), hereby petitions the 

Commission for approval of the company’s storm protection cost recovery final true-up for the 

period January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024. In support thereof, says: 

I. Preliminary Information 

1. The Petitioner’s name and address are: 

Tampa Electric Company 
702 North Franklin Street 
Tampa, Florida 33602 

2. Tampa Electric is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Holdings, Inc., 

which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Emera Incorporated. Tampa Electric is an investor-owned 

public utility regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission (“FPSC” or “Commission”) and 

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. 

3. Tampa Electric currently provides retail electric service to approximately 860,000 

customers in a 2,000 square mile service territory in Hillsborough and portions of Polk, Pasco, and 

Pinellas counties, Florida. 

4. This Petition represents an original pleading and is not filed in response to any 

proposed agency action by the Commission. Accordingly, the company is not responding to any 

proposed agency action. 



5. The persons to whom all notices and other documents should be sent in connection 

with this docket are: 

Paula K. Brown 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
Manager, Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
Post Office Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601 
(813)228-1444 
(813) 228-1770 (fax) 

J. Jeffry Wahlen 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
Malcolm N. Means 
mmeans@ausley.com 
Virginia L. Ponder 
vponder@ausley.com 
Ausley McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
(850) 224-9115 
(850) 222-7952 (fax) 

II. Statement on Disputed Issues of Material Fact 

6. In compliance with paragraph (2)(d) of Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C., Tampa Electric 

states that it is not aware of any disputed issues of material fact at this time and does not believe 

any disputed issues of material fact will arise in this docket but acknowledges the possibility that 

other parties could assert disputed issues of material fact during this proceeding. 

III. Statement of Ultimate Facts Providing the Basis for Relief 

7. During the period January through December 2024, Tampa Electric incurred actual 

storm protection costs of $203,234,421 . The company’s actual Storm Protection Plan Cost Recovery 

Clause jurisdictionally separated revenue requirements incurred during the period January 2024 

through December 2024 were $83,300,493. The true-up amount for January 2024 through December 

2024 was an over-recovery of $8,677,945 including interest. (See Exhibit No. ASL-1; Schedule A-

1, page 1 of 1). 

8. In Order No. PSC-2024-0459-FOF-EI, the Commission approved an actual/estimated 

true-up under-recovery amount of $606,964, including interest, for the period January 2024 through 

December 2024. 
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9. As reflected on Form A-l, Line 6, of Exhibit No. ASL-1, the nettrue-up for the period 

January 2024 through December 2024 is an over-recovery of $9,284,909, which is the difference 

between the actual true-up over-recovery of $8,677,945 and the actual/esti mated true-up under¬ 

recovery of $606,964. 

WHEREFORE, Tampa Electric Company requests the Commission’s approval of the 

company’s prior period storm protection cost recovery true-up calculations and amount of an over¬ 

recovery of $8,677,945, and net true-up over-recovery of $9,284,909 for the period January 2024 

through December 2024. 

DATED this 1st day of April, 2025. 

Respectfully submitted, 

(Ma 
MALCOLM N. MEANS 
mmeans@ausley.com 
J. JEFFRY WAHLEN 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
VIRGINIA PONDER 
vponder@ausley.com 
Ausley McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 224-9115 
ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
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